
Procurement Report for Roosevelt Island Operating Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 08/13/2015

Page 1 of 167

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Does the Authority have procurement guidelines?

Are the procurement guidelines reviewed annually, amended if

needed, and approved by the Board?

Does the Authority allow for exceptions to the procurement 

guidelines?

Does the Authority assign credit cards to employees for 

travel and/or business purchases?

Does the Authority require prospective bidders to sign a 

non-collusion agreement?

Does the Authority incorporate a summary of its procurement 

policies and prohibitions in its solicitation of proposals, 

bid documents or specifications for procurement contracts?.

Did the Authority designate a person or persons to serve as 

the authorized contact on a specific procurement, in 

accordance with Section 139-j(2)(a) of the State Finance 

Law, "The Procurement Lobbying Act"?

Did the Authority determine that a vendor had impermissible 

contact during a procurement or attempted to influence the 

procurement during the reporting period, in accordance with 

Section 139-j(10) of the State Finance Law?

If Yes, was a record made of this impermissible contact?

Does the Authority have a process to review and investigate 

allegations of impermissible contact during a procurement, 

and to impose sanctions in instances where violations have 

occurred, in accordance with Section 139-j(9) of the State 

Finance Law?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a statement on its prompt payment

policy?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a report on the scope and 

implementation of its prompt payment policy?

Is the Authority subject to Article 15-A of the Executive 

Law?

Has the Authority designated a person or persons to oversee 

its MWBE program?

Does the Authority maintain a current and updated list of 

qualified certified MWBEs?

Does the Authority provide notices to professional and other

organizations that serve MWBEs as to the types of services 

procured by the Authority?

Question

Yes

Yes

No

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Response

http://rioc.ny.gov/PARIS/FY14-15/Procurement-Guidelines-

FY1415.pdf

Attachment Included

URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:
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16.

a.

b.

Did the Authority establish a goal for participation by 

MWBEs in its procurement contracts?

If yes, what was the goal (percentage of total procurements)

for the reporting period?

What was the actual percentage of total procurements awarded

to MWBEs for the reporting period?

Question

Yes

20.

32.

Response URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:
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ADMIT COMPUTER SERVICESVendor Name:

29800Transaction Number:

RECORD MANAGEMENT SYSTEM/PHOTE IMAGING

SOFTWARE TECHNOLOGY
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/27/2014Award Date:

05/27/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/27/2014End Date:

 $29,000Amount:

 $29,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $29,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

OGS VENDORIf Yes, basis for exemption:

500 BI-COMPUTER BLVD.Address Line1:

SUITE 122Address Line2:
FARMINGDALECity:
NYState:
11735Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

1. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AIRPORT MEDICAL OFFICES AT JFKVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MEDICAL/DRUG/ALCOHOL TESTINGProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,895Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

JFK INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BLDG 22AAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
JAMAICACity:
NYState:
11430Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

2. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ALL AIR INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

PARTS FOR AVAC BUILDING 

COMPRESSORS/FILTERS/DOOR CYLINDERS
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,174.96Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

175 CLEARBROOK ROADAddress Line1:

SUITE 174Address Line2:
ELMSFORDCity:
NYState:
10523Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

3. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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APPLE RESTORATION & WATERPROOFING INCVendor Name:

28790Transaction Number:

GOOD SHEPHERD CHAPEL ENTRY DOOR & 

NARTHEX RESTORATION
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/04/2013Award Date:

11/20/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/31/2014End Date:

 $353,105Amount:

 $302,793.3Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $317,794.5Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $35,310.5Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

132 BEDFORD AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11249Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

4. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ARROW STEEL WINDOW CORPVendor Name:

27964Transaction Number:

504 MAIN STREET WINDOW DEMOLITION  & 

REPLACEMENT
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/10/2013Award Date:

10/23/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/31/2014End Date:

 $235,800Amount:

 $212,610Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $212,610Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $23,190Current or Outstanding Balance:

7Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

133 E CARMANS RDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FARMINGDALECity:
NYState:
11735Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

5. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ATLANTIC SALT INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SNOW MELT ROCKSALTProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,579.89Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

134 MIDDLE STREETAddress Line1:

SUITE 210Address Line2:
LOWELLCity:
MAState:
01852Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

6. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ATLANTIC TACTICALVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

UNIFORM FOR PUBLIC SAFETY OFFIERSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $20,643.86Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

763 CORPORATE CIRCLEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW CUMBERLANDCity:
PAState:
17070Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

7. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ATLANTIC TACTICALVendor Name:

29558Transaction Number:

BODY ARMOR VEST PUBLIC SAFETY OFFICERSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/05/2014Award Date:

03/05/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/05/2014End Date:

 $11,844Amount:

 $11,844Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $11,844Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

OGS VENDORIf Yes, basis for exemption:

763 CORPORTAE CIRCLEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW CUMBERLANDCity:
PAState:
17070Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

8. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ATTRI ENTERPRISES INCVendor Name:

29050Transaction Number:

REHABILITATION OF R.I. BUS/WAREHOUSE 

OPERATIONS AND ENGINEERING DEPT
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/31/2014Award Date:

07/15/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/31/2015End Date:

 $3,992,841.52Amount:

 $95,688.75Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $95,688.75Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $3,897,152.77Current or Outstanding Balance:

7Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

892 METROPOLITAN AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11211Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

9. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BARNWELL HOUSE OF TIRES, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

TIRES FOR RIOC VEHICLESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,633.65Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

65 JETSON LANEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CENTRAL ISLIPCity:
NYState:
11722Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

10. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BLACKBAUDVendor Name:

29604Transaction Number:

ACCOUNTING FINANCIAL EDGE ANNUAL 

SUPPORT
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/25/2014Award Date:

03/25/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/14/2014End Date:

 $11,452.35Amount:

 $11,452.35Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $11,452.35Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

SOLE SOURCEIf Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 930256Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ATLANTACity:
GAState:
31193Postal Code:
0256Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

11. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $11,452.35

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BLACKBAUDVendor Name:

30650Transaction Number:

ACCOUNTING FINANCIAL EDGE ANNUAL 

SUPPORT
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/28/2015Award Date:

01/28/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/30/2015End Date:

 $9,091.83Amount:

 $9,091.83Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,091.83Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

SOLE SOURCEIf Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 930256Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ATLANTACity:
GAState:
31193Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

12. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $9,091.83

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BOILERMATIC WELDING IND.Vendor Name:

28988Transaction Number:

SPORTSPARK TEMPORARY HEATINGProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/10/2014Award Date:

01/10/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/20/2015End Date:

 $1,206,110Amount:

 $781,023.1Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $781,023.1Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $425,086.9Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

17 PECONIC AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MEDFORDCity:
NYState:
11763Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

13. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BURKE GROUPVendor Name:

30003Transaction Number:

ACTUARIAL SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/18/2014Award Date:

07/18/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/25/2016End Date:

 $12,500Amount:

 $7,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,500Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $5,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

<50.000If Yes, basis for exemption:

80 LINDEN OAKS DRIVEAddress Line1:

SUITE 210Address Line2:
ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14625Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

14. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $12,500

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CALL A HEAD CORPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

PROVIDE PORTABLE BATHROOM SERVICESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,700.41Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

304 CROSSBAY BLVDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROAD CHANNELCity:
NYState:
11693Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

15. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CAPITAL CHEMICAL & SUPPLY CO.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

GARBAGE BAGS/CRON BROOMS/MOP HANDLESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,005.54Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

115 CASTLE ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SECAUCUSCity:
NJState:
07094Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

16. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CARTER LEDYARD & MILBURN LLPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

LEGAL SERVIICESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $24,374.04Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2 WALL STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

17. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Roosevelt Island Operating Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 08/13/2015
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CARTER LEDYARD & MILBURN LLPVendor Name:

30449Transaction Number:

RIVERCROSS LEASE ADJUSTMETNProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/17/2014Award Date:

11/17/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/18/2014End Date:

 $33,049.63Amount:

 $33,049.63Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $33,049.63Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Continuation Of Existing ServicesIf Yes, basis for exemption:

2 WALL STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

18. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Roosevelt Island Operating Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 08/13/2015
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CARTER LEDYARD & MILBURN LLPVendor Name:

30370Transaction Number:

RIVERCROSS LEASE ADJUSTMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/22/2014Award Date:

10/22/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/03/2014End Date:

 $30,639.71Amount:

 $30,639.71Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $30,639.71Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Continuation Of Existing ServicesIf Yes, basis for exemption:

2 WALL STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

19. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Roosevelt Island Operating Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 08/13/2015
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CARTER LEDYARD & MILBURN LLPVendor Name:

30340Transaction Number:

RIVERCROSS LEASE ADJUSTMETNProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/20/2014Award Date:

10/20/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/03/2014End Date:

 $29,341.95Amount:

 $29,341.95Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $29,341.95Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Continuation Of Existing ServicesIf Yes, basis for exemption:

2 WALL STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

20. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Roosevelt Island Operating Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 08/13/2015
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CARTER LEDYARD & MILBURN LLPVendor Name:

30225Transaction Number:

RIVERCROSS ARBITRATION INITIAL 

RETAINER PAYMENT
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/12/2014Award Date:

09/12/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/12/2014End Date:

 $20,000Amount:

 $20,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $20,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Continuation Of Existing ServicesIf Yes, basis for exemption:

2 WALL STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

21. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Roosevelt Island Operating Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 08/13/2015
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CARTER LEDYARD & MILBURN LLPVendor Name:

29763Transaction Number:

LEGAL SERVICES HHC PLANNED STEAM PLANT

CLOSURES
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/14/2014Award Date:

05/14/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/06/2014End Date:

 $19,650.84Amount:

 $19,650.84Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $19,650.84Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Continuation Of Existing ServicesIf Yes, basis for exemption:

2 WALL STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

22. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Roosevelt Island Operating Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 08/13/2015
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CARTER LEDYARD & MILBURN LLPVendor Name:

30626Transaction Number:

RIVERCROSS LEASE ADJUSTMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/20/2015Award Date:

01/20/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/23/2015End Date:

 $15,809.4Amount:

 $15,809.4Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $15,809.4Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Continuation Of Existing ServicesIf Yes, basis for exemption:

2 WALL STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

23. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Roosevelt Island Operating Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 08/13/2015
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CARTER LEDYARD & MILBURN LLPVendor Name:

30781Transaction Number:

RIVERCROSS LEASE ADJUSTMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/10/2015Award Date:

03/10/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/13/2015End Date:

 $10,021.68Amount:

 $10,021.68Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,021.68Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Continuation Of Existing ServicesIf Yes, basis for exemption:

2 WALL STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

24. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Roosevelt Island Operating Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 08/13/2015
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CARTER LEDYARD & MILBURN LLPVendor Name:

30190Transaction Number:

RIVERCROSS LEASE ADJUSTMETNProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/08/2014Award Date:

09/08/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/12/2014End Date:

 $8,656.3Amount:

 $8,656.3Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,656.3Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Continuation Of Existing ServicesIf Yes, basis for exemption:

2 WALL STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

25. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Roosevelt Island Operating Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 08/13/2015
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CARTER LEDYARD & MILBURN LLPVendor Name:

30050Transaction Number:

LEGAL SERVICES  RIVERCROSS STATUSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/05/2014Award Date:

08/05/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/14/2014End Date:

 $7,965.6Amount:

 $7,965.6Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,965.6Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Continuation Of Existing ServicesIf Yes, basis for exemption:

2 WALL STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

26. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Roosevelt Island Operating Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 08/13/2015

Page 29 of 167

CARTER LEDYARD & MILBURN LLPVendor Name:

30627Transaction Number:

RIVERCROSS LEASE ADJUSTMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/20/2015Award Date:

01/20/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/23/2015End Date:

 $7,296.66Amount:

 $7,296.66Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,296.66Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Continuation Of Existing ServicesIf Yes, basis for exemption:

2 WALL STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

27. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Roosevelt Island Operating Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 08/13/2015

Page 30 of 167

CBRE INC.Vendor Name:

27489Transaction Number:

REAL ESTATE CONSULTING SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2012Award Date:

07/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2015End Date:

 $100,000Amount:

 $30,545Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $66,012Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $33,988Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

ONE PENN PLAZAAddress Line1:

SUITE 1835Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10119Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

28. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Roosevelt Island Operating Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 08/13/2015
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CBS TECHNOLOGIES CORPVendor Name:

30135Transaction Number:

INTERNET PHONE SYSTEM MAINTENANCE 

AGREEMENT
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/27/2014Award Date:

08/27/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/03/2014End Date:

 $5,267.52Amount:

 $5,267.52Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,267.52Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

OGS VENDORIf Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 347249Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PITTSBURGHCity:
PAState:
15251Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

29. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Roosevelt Island Operating Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 08/13/2015

Page 32 of 167

CIRCLE LUBRICANTS INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

ENGINE OIL/COOLANTProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,214Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

35 DREXEL DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BAY SHORECity:
NYState:
11706Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

30. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 08/13/2015
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CITY AND COUNTY PAVINGVendor Name:

30292Transaction Number:

CONSTRUCTION OF THE TRAM SIDEWALKProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/26/2013Award Date:

10/02/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $181,553Amount:

 $181,553Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $181,553Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

<50.000If Yes, basis for exemption:

1475 EAST 222ND STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BRONXCity:
NYState:
10469Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

31. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 08/13/2015
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CITY AND COUNTY PAVINGVendor Name:

28382Transaction Number:

CONSTRUCTION OF LIGHT HOUSE PARK FOOT 

BRIDGE
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/20/2013Award Date:

11/20/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $59,900Amount:

 $53,910Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $53,910Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $5,990Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

<50.000If Yes, basis for exemption:

1475 EAST 222ND STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BRONXCity:
NYState:
10469Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

32. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CONSOLIDATED EDISON COMPANYVendor Name:

30841Transaction Number:

728 MAIN STREET GAS APPLICATION AND 

DEPOSIT
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/30/2015Award Date:

03/30/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/30/2015End Date:

 $6,100Amount:

 $6,100Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,100Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

SOLE SOURCEIf Yes, basis for exemption:

4 IRVING PLACEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10003Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

33. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $6,100

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CUMMINS POWER SYSTEMS, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

PARTS FOR ORION BUSESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $9,321.11Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2727 FORD ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BRISTOLCity:
PAState:
19007Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

34. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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D'ONOFRIO GENERAL CONTRACTORS Vendor Name:

28791Transaction Number:

WESTSIDE PIER RESTORATIONProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/08/2013Award Date:

11/20/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/26/2014End Date:

 $244,070Amount:

 $159,790.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $219,573Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $24,497Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

202-28TH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11232Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

35. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DELL COMPUTER CORPORATIONVendor Name:

30792Transaction Number:

FIREWALL PROTECTION SERVICEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/16/2015Award Date:

03/16/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $34,954.65Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $34,954.65Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

OGS VENDORIf Yes, basis for exemption:

ONE DELL WAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ROUND ROCKCity:
TXState:
78682Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

36. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DELL COMPUTER CORPORATIONVendor Name:

30489Transaction Number:

ENVIRONMNTAL UPGRADE - MICROSOFT 

LICENSES
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/02/2014Award Date:

12/02/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/16/2015End Date:

 $22,153.86Amount:

 $22,153.86Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $22,153.86Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

OGS VENDORIf Yes, basis for exemption:

ONE DELL WAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ROUND ROCKCity:
TXState:
78682Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

37. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DERIVE TECHNOLOGIES LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SECURITY CAMERAS /HARD DISKSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,304Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

116 JOHN STREETAddress Line1:

21ST FLAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10038Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

38. Technology - HardwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DERIVE TECHNOLOGIES LLCVendor Name:

26783Transaction Number:

PHASE II ISLAND WIDE SECURITY CAMERA 

SYSTEM
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/04/2011Award Date:

10/04/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/12/2014End Date:

 $828,214.63Amount:

 $281,100.77Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $811,634.77Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $16,579.86Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

OGS VENDORIf Yes, basis for exemption:

116 JOHN STREETAddress Line1:

21ST FLAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10038Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

39. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DERIVE TECHNOLOGIES LLCVendor Name:

28838Transaction Number:

PHASE II ISLAND WIDE SECURITY CAMERA 

SYSTEM
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/19/2013Award Date:

07/19/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $8,819.25Amount:

 $8,819.25Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,819.25Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

OGS VENDORIf Yes, basis for exemption:

116 JOHN STREETAddress Line1:

21ST FLAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10038Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

40. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DERIVE TECHNOLOGIES LLCVendor Name:

30248Transaction Number:

BOSCH STORAGE HARD DISK REPLACEMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/24/2014Award Date:

09/24/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

02/12/2015End Date:

 $5,034Amount:

 $5,034Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,034Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

OGS VENDORIf Yes, basis for exemption:

116 JOHN STREETAddress Line1:

21ST FLAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10038Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

41. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DEVO & ASSOCIATES LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

PARKING MACHINE PAPER/PURSO FOR CREDIT

CARDS
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,999Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1252 HADDONFIELD BERLIN ROAD UNIT 2Address Line1:

Address Line2:
VOORHEESCity:
NJState:
08043Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

42. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DEVO & ASSOCIATES LLCVendor Name:

28350Transaction Number:

INSTALLATION OF MULTI SPACE PARKING 

METERS
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/06/2014Award Date:

04/28/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/09/2018End Date:

 $162,500Amount:

 $136,103Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $136,103Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $26,397Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1252 HADDONFIELD BERLIN ROAD UNIT 2Address Line1:

Address Line2:
VOORHEESCity:
NJState:
08043Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

43. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DI BLASI MOTORS INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

PARTS FOR VEHICLESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,779.9Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

112-21  NORTHERN BLVDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CORONACity:
NYState:
11368Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

44. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DYNTEK SERVICES INCVendor Name:

30194Transaction Number:

REPLACE HP SERVER(END OF LIFE)W/HP 

DL380P GEN 8-8 SFF CTO SERVERS
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/08/2014Award Date:

09/08/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/14/2014End Date:

 $31,779Amount:

 $31,779Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $31,779Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

OGS VENDORIf Yes, basis for exemption:

1250 BROADWAYAddress Line1:

SUITE 3801Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10001Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

45. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DYNTEK SERVICES INCVendor Name:

30195Transaction Number:

REPLACE HP STORAGE SYTEDM MSA 2000 

WITH HP MSA 2040 SAN WITH 28.8 TD RAW 

DATA

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/08/2014Award Date:

09/08/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/05/2014End Date:

 $28,600Amount:

 $28,600Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $28,600Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

OGS VENDORIf Yes, basis for exemption:

1250 BROADWAYAddress Line1:

SUITE 3801Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10001Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

46. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Roosevelt Island Operating Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 08/13/2015

Page 49 of 167

DYNTEK SERVICES INCVendor Name:

30460Transaction Number:

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, STORGE UPGRADE 

& VIRTUALIZATION/MICROSOFT SERVERS 

UPGRADE

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/17/2014Award Date:

11/17/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

02/20/2015End Date:

 $16,685Amount:

 $16,685Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $16,685Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

OGS VENDORIf Yes, basis for exemption:

1250 BROADWAYAddress Line1:

SUITE 3801Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10001Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

47. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DYNTEK SERVICES INCVendor Name:

30203Transaction Number:

REPLACE HP PROCURVE SWITCHES WITH 

CISCO CATALYSTE  48 PORT DATA SWITCHES
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/12/2014Award Date:

09/12/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/18/2014End Date:

 $14,966Amount:

 $13,166Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $13,166Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,800Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

OGS VENDORIf Yes, basis for exemption:

1250 BROADWAYAddress Line1:

SUITE 3801Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10001Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

48. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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EDGEWATER DESIGN LLCVendor Name:

28107Transaction Number:

GOOD SHEPHERD PLAZA STREETSCAPE 

PROJECT
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/19/2012Award Date:

02/22/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/01/2016End Date:

 $25,800Amount:

 $10,050Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $25,050Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $750Current or Outstanding Balance:

7Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

669 LONGVIEW ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SOUTH ORANGECity:
NJState:
07079Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

49. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ENVAC IBERIA S.AVendor Name:

29988Transaction Number:

AVAC GARBAGE PIPE REPAIRS ON CALL 

EMERGENCY SERVICE
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/16/2014Award Date:

07/16/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2015End Date:

 $110,234Amount:

 $24,061Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $24,061Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $86,173Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

SOLE SOURCEIf Yes, basis for exemption:

BRYGGVAGEN 16-18Address Line1:

S-117 84Address Line2:
STOCKHOLMCity:

State:
00000Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

OtherCountry:

50. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $110,234

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ENVAC IBERIA S.AVendor Name:

28390Transaction Number:

AVAC GARBAGE PIPE REPAIRS ON CALL 

EMERGENCY SERVICE
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

02/26/2013Award Date:

02/26/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/01/2014End Date:

 $103,206.19Amount:

 $17,322Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $103,206.19Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

SOLE SOURCEIf Yes, basis for exemption:

BRYGGVAGEN 16-18Address Line1:

S-117 84Address Line2:
STOCKHOLMCity:

State:
00000Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

OtherCountry:

51. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $103,206.19

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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EUGENE RAYTSESVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

YOGA CLASSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,115Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

450 E 82ST STREETAddress Line1:

APT 17Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10028Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

52. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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EVERBRIDGE INCVendor Name:

30078Transaction Number:

COMMUNITY ALERT SYSTEMProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/11/2014Award Date:

08/11/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/03/2014End Date:

 $10,854Amount:

 $10,854Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,854Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

OGS VENDORIf Yes, basis for exemption:

505 N BRAND  BLVD.Address Line1:

SUITE 700Address Line2:
GLENDALECity:
CAState:
91203Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

53. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FRAMO ELECTRICAL SUPPLIESVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

ELECTRICCAL CABLES/SWITCHES/TAPESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $15,543.43Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

112-21 NORTHERN BLVDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CORONACity:
NYState:
11368Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

54. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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G.T. RENTALSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

TAMPER/JACK HAMMER/TOOLSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,149.2Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

310 NASSAU AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11222Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

55. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GANDHI ENGINEERING INCVendor Name:

28374Transaction Number:

HELIX RENOVATION A & E DESIGN SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/15/2013Award Date:

09/02/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/03/2016End Date:

 $244,000Amount:

 $27,640.8Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $117,991.64Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $126,008.36Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 JOH STREETAddress Line1:

3RD FLAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10038Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

56. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GLEASON REEL CORPVendor Name:

30475Transaction Number:

CABLES  REELS FOR AVAC CONVEYOR SYSTEMProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/21/2014Award Date:

11/21/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/23/2015End Date:

 $9,269.51Amount:

 $9,269.51Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,269.51Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

<50.000If Yes, basis for exemption:

600 SOUTH CLARK STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MAYVILLECity:
WIState:
53050Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

57. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

LINERS GOR GARBAGE CANS/STORAGE 

CONTAINERS
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,356.3Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

11 HARBOR PARK DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
PORT WASHINGTONCity:
NYState:
11050Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

58. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HENRICH EQUIPMENT CO INC.Vendor Name:

27463Transaction Number:

MONITORING PETROLEUM BULK STORAGEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/26/2012Award Date:

04/26/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/01/2017End Date:

 $11,700Amount:

 $2,340Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,825Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $4,875Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Continuation Of Existing ServicesIf Yes, basis for exemption:

42 FIELD STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WEST BABYLONCity:
NYState:
11704Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

59. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $11,700

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HEWLETT PACKARD COMPANYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HARD DRIVE/SOFTWARE/MEMORY FOR SERVERSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,412.92Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 101149Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ATLANTACity:
GAState:
30392Postal Code:
1149Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

60. Technology - HardwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HEWLETT PACKARD COMPANYVendor Name:

29537Transaction Number:

REPLACE PC 591 OFFICEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/03/2014Award Date:

03/03/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/09/2014End Date:

 $9,990Amount:

 $9,990Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,990Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

OGS VENDORIf Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 101149Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ATLANTACity:
GAState:
30392Postal Code:
1149Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

61. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HILL INTERNATIONAL INC.Vendor Name:

28620Transaction Number:

SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/13/2013Award Date:

10/31/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/23/2014End Date:

 $266,295Amount:

 $71,100Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $266,295Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Time of the EssenceIf Yes, basis for exemption:

303 LIPPINCOTT CENTREAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MARLTONCity:
NJState:
08053Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

62. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $266,295

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ISLAND SECURITY SERVICEVendor Name:

30871Transaction Number:

PEACH OFFICER DEFENSIVE TACTICAL & 

BIKE PATROL TNG
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/09/2015Award Date:

04/09/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/30/2015End Date:

 $10,100Amount:

 $10,100Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,100Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

<50.000If Yes, basis for exemption:

225 HIDDEN ACRES PATHAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WADING RIVERCity:
NYState:
11792Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

63. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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JACKSON LEWISVendor Name:

30680Transaction Number:

LEGAL SERVICES ANTHONY JONES MATTERProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/30/2015Award Date:

01/30/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

02/12/2015End Date:

 $30,315Amount:

 $30,315Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $30,315Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Continuation Of Existing ServicesIf Yes, basis for exemption:

ONE NORTH BLVDAddress Line1:

15TH FLAddress Line2:
WHITE PLAINSCity:
NYState:
10601Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

64. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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JACKSON LEWISVendor Name:

30653Transaction Number:

LEGAL SERVICES ANTHONY JONES MATTER - 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY-FOIL-PREVILAGE 

ISSUES ARBITRATION ISSUES

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/28/2015Award Date:

01/28/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/30/2015End Date:

 $22,265Amount:

 $22,265Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $22,265Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Continuation Of Existing ServicesIf Yes, basis for exemption:

ONE NORTH BLVDAddress Line1:

15TH FLAddress Line2:
WHITE PLAINSCity:
NYState:
10601Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

65. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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JACKSON LEWISVendor Name:

30652Transaction Number:

LEGAL SERVICES ANTHONY JONES MATTER - 

ARBITRATION ISSUES
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/28/2015Award Date:

01/28/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/30/2015End Date:

 $21,259.55Amount:

 $21,259.55Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $21,259.55Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Continuation Of Existing ServicesIf Yes, basis for exemption:

ONE NORTH BLVDAddress Line1:

15TH FLAddress Line2:
WHITE PLAINSCity:
NYState:
10601Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

66. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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JACKSON LEWISVendor Name:

30654Transaction Number:

LEGAL SERVICES ANTHONY JONES MATTER -

DISCLOSABLE EXECUTIVE SUMMARY(REVIEW &

ANALYZE)

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/28/2015Award Date:

01/28/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/30/2015End Date:

 $18,950Amount:

 $18,950Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $18,950Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Continuation Of Existing ServicesIf Yes, basis for exemption:

ONE NORTH BLVDAddress Line1:

15TH FLAddress Line2:
WHITE PLAINSCity:
NYState:
10601Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

67. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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JACKSON LEWISVendor Name:

30049Transaction Number:

LEGAL SERVICES UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 

CLAIM
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/05/2014Award Date:

08/05/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/08/2014End Date:

 $6,117.48Amount:

 $6,117.48Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,117.48Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Continuation Of Existing ServicesIf Yes, basis for exemption:

ONE NORTH BLVDAddress Line1:

15TH FLAddress Line2:
WHITE PLAINSCity:
NYState:
10601Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

68. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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JEROME HAIMS REALTY INCVendor Name:

29818Transaction Number:

APPRAISAL FOR RIVERCROSS GROUND LEASE 

EXTENSION
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/02/2014Award Date:

06/02/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/05/2014End Date:

 $15,000Amount:

 $15,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $15,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Continuation Of Existing ServicesIf Yes, basis for exemption:

630 THIRD AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10017Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

69. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $15,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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JFA INSURANCE BROKERAGE & ASSOCIATESVendor Name:

30833Transaction Number:

GENERAL INSURANCEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/26/2015Award Date:

03/26/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $1,541,379.24Amount:

 $1,541,379.24Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,541,379.24Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Continuation Of Existing ServicesIf Yes, basis for exemption:

2531 FRANCIS LEWIS BLVD.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
FLUSHINGCity:
NYState:
11358Postal Code:
1142Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

70. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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JFA INSURANCE BROKERAGE & ASSOCIATESVendor Name:

30054Transaction Number:

INCREASE AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COVERAGE

PREMIUM
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/05/2014Award Date:

08/05/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/08/2014End Date:

 $6,531Amount:

 $6,531Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,531Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Continuation Of Existing ServicesIf Yes, basis for exemption:

2531 FRANCIS LEWIS BLVD.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
FLUSHINGCity:
NYState:
11358Postal Code:
1142Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

71. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

3

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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JONES LANG LASALLE AMERICAS INCVendor Name:

30111Transaction Number:

LEASE FOR SOUTHTOWN BUILDING #7 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/25/2014Award Date:

07/25/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/25/2014End Date:

 $410,390Amount:

 $410,390Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $410,390Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Continuation Of Existing ServicesIf Yes, basis for exemption:

601 LEXINGTON AVE.Address Line1:

33RD FLOORAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10022Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

72. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $410,390

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KENNETH RYAN SHERRILLVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SWIMMING INSTRUCTOR/WATER AEROBICSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,930Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2315 65TH STREET APT 3CAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11204Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

73. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KONE INCVendor Name:

28387Transaction Number:

ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE (Change Order 1 

for 48,908.71))
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/02/2012Award Date:

08/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/31/2017End Date:

 $213,124Amount:

 $65,991.55Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $65,991.55Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $147,132.45Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

OGS VENDORIf Yes, basis for exemption:

47-35 36th STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LONG ISLAND CITYCity:
NYState:
11101Postal Code:
1800Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

74. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KONE INCVendor Name:

25902Transaction Number:

ELEVATOR SERVICE CONTRACTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/02/2012Award Date:

04/02/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/21/2014End Date:

 $92,755.44Amount:

 $47,610.17Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $92,755.44Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

OGS VENDORIf Yes, basis for exemption:

47-36 36TH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LONG ISLAND CITYCity:
NYState:
11101Postal Code:
1800Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

75. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KONE INCVendor Name:

29986Transaction Number:

REPLACEMENT OF TRAM ELEVATOR DOORProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/16/2014Award Date:

07/16/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/03/2014End Date:

 $11,322Amount:

 $11,322Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $11,322Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

OGS VENDORIf Yes, basis for exemption:

47-35 36th STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LONG ISLAND CITYCity:
NYState:
11101Postal Code:
1800Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

76. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KONE INCVendor Name:

29588Transaction Number:

PUMP OUT OIL IN ELEVATOR PIT AND 

REPAIR SEALS
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/20/2014Award Date:

03/20/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/06/2014End Date:

 $9,416Amount:

 $9,416Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,416Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

OGS VENDORIf Yes, basis for exemption:

47-36 36TH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LONG ISLAND CITYCity:
NYState:
11101Postal Code:
1800Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

77. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KONE INCVendor Name:

30740Transaction Number:

PUMP OUT OIL AND WATER IN ELEVATOR PITProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/25/2015Award Date:

02/25/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $7,440Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $7,440Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

OGS VENDORIf Yes, basis for exemption:

47-36 36TH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LONG ISLAND CITYCity:
NYState:
11101Postal Code:
1800Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

78. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KS ENGINEERS, P.CVendor Name:

28436Transaction Number:

STRUCTURAL EVALUATION/FEASIBILITY 

STUDY OF S/P
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/20/2013Award Date:

08/20/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

02/18/2014End Date:

 $48,422.6Amount:

 $4,544Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $48,422.6Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

9Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

65 BROADWAYAddress Line1:

SUITE 401Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10006Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

79. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LANGAN ENGINEERING AND ENVIRONMENTAL 

SERVICE INC.

Vendor Name:

27836Transaction Number:

SOUTHPOINT PARK SEAWALL SURVEYProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/12/2012Award Date:

12/12/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2016End Date:

 $455,000Amount:

 $149,430.65Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $371,286.68Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $83,713.32Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Time of the EssenceIf Yes, basis for exemption:

619 RIVER DRIVE CENTER 1Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ELMWOOD PARKCity:
NJState:
07407Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

80. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $455,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LANGAN ENGINEERING& ENVIRONMENTAL 

SERVICES

Vendor Name:

29995Transaction Number:

STEAM TUNNEL ASSESSMENT REPORTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/16/2014Award Date:

07/16/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

02/19/2015End Date:

 $59,799.49Amount:

 $59,799.49Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $59,799.49Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Uniquely Qualified SourceIf Yes, basis for exemption:

619 RIVER DRIVE CENTER 1Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ELMWOOD PARKCity:
NJState:
07407Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

81. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $59,799.49

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LECLERC'S ELECTRIC CORPVendor Name:

30197Transaction Number:

REPLACEMENT LED FIXTURES AT THE TRAM 

STATION
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/08/2014Award Date:

09/08/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/03/2014End Date:

 $15,035Amount:

 $15,035Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $15,035Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

<50.000If Yes, basis for exemption:

134-28 230 STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LAURELTONCity:
NYState:
11413Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

82. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LEITNER-POMA OF AMERICA INC.Vendor Name:

25977Transaction Number:

OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE OF TRAMWAYProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/30/2010Award Date:

11/30/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/30/2015End Date:

 $17,103,154Amount:

 $3,414,186Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $14,828,272Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $2,274,882Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2746 SEEBER DRIVEAddress Line1:

BLDG AAddress Line2:
GRAND JUNCTIONCity:
COState:
81506Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

83. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LIBERTY MUTUAL INS COVendor Name:

29898Transaction Number:

INSURANCE CLAIM (RAFAELA FERNANDEZ 

MATTER)
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/20/2014Award Date:

06/20/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/26/2014End Date:

 $25,000Amount:

 $25,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $25,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Continuation Of Existing ServicesIf Yes, basis for exemption:

55 WATER STREETAddress Line1:

18TH FLOORAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10041Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

84. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LIBERTY MUTUAL INS COVendor Name:

30369Transaction Number:

INSURANCE CLAIM (JAIDEN DELROSARIO 

MATTER)
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/22/2014Award Date:

10/22/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/30/2015End Date:

 $25,000Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $25,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Continuation Of Existing ServicesIf Yes, basis for exemption:

55 WATER STREETAddress Line1:

18TH FLOORAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10041Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

85. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LIBERTY MUTUAL INS COVendor Name:

30425Transaction Number:

INSURANCE CLAIM (FLORENTINA I ION 

MATTER)
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/10/2014Award Date:

11/10/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/05/2014End Date:

 $25,000Amount:

 $25,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $25,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Continuation Of Existing ServicesIf Yes, basis for exemption:

55 WATER STREETAddress Line1:

18TH FLOORAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10041Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

86. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LIBERTY MUTUAL INS COVendor Name:

30424Transaction Number:

INSURANCE CLAIM(DAWN HUNTER MATER)Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/10/2014Award Date:

11/10/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/05/2014End Date:

 $25,000Amount:

 $25,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $25,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Continuation Of Existing ServicesIf Yes, basis for exemption:

55 WATER STREETAddress Line1:

18TH FLOORAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10041Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

87. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LIBERTY MUTUAL INS COVendor Name:

30247Transaction Number:

INSURANCE CLAIM (DAWN HUNTER MATTER)Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/24/2014Award Date:

09/24/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/20/2014End Date:

 $25,000Amount:

 $25,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $25,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Continuation Of Existing ServicesIf Yes, basis for exemption:

55 WATER STREETAddress Line1:

18TH FLOORAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10041Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

88. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LIBERTY MUTUAL INS COVendor Name:

30625Transaction Number:

INSURANCE CLAIM (ELLEN SCHNEIDER 

MATTER)
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/20/2015Award Date:

01/20/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/23/2015End Date:

 $23,633.5Amount:

 $23,633.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $23,633.5Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Continuation Of Existing ServicesIf Yes, basis for exemption:

55 WATER STREETAddress Line1:

18TH FLOORAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10041Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

89. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LIBERTY MUTUAL INS COVendor Name:

29909Transaction Number:

INSURANCE CLAIM (JYOTI BHATNAGAR 

MATTER)
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/23/2014Award Date:

06/23/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/26/2014End Date:

 $6,093.5Amount:

 $6,093.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,093.5Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Continuation Of Existing ServicesIf Yes, basis for exemption:

55 WATER STREETAddress Line1:

18TH FLOORAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10041Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

90. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LONG ISLAND LANDSCAPEVendor Name:

29770/(29511 )Transaction Number:

LANDSCAPING AND MAINTENANCE SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/19/2014Award Date:

05/19/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/05/2014End Date:

 $43,400Amount:

 $43,400Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $43,400Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

<50.000If Yes, basis for exemption:

132-20 JAMAICA AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
RICHMOND HILLCity:
NYState:
11418Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

91. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LOVELL SAFETY MANAGEMENT CO. LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

WORKERS COMPENSATION SERVICESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $28,203.94Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

110 WILLIAM STREET 12TH FLOORAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10038Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

92. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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M&S MECHANICAL SERVICES INC.Vendor Name:

28968Transaction Number:

AVAC HEATING SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/22/2013Award Date:

11/04/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $209,000Amount:

 $39,639.6Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $156,189.6Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $52,810.4Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

855 CONKLIN STREETAddress Line1:

SUITE #FAddress Line2:
FARMINGDALECity:
NYState:
11735Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

93. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

TOOLS/AIL FILTERS/FAN BELTSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,796.88Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 7690Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CHICAGOCity:
ILState:
60680Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

94. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MELI CONTRACTING CO INCVendor Name:

29788Transaction Number:

INSTALLATION OF 4 ADA PEDESTRIAL RAMPSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/27/2014Award Date:

05/27/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/11/2014End Date:

 $14,700Amount:

 $14,700Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $14,700Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

<50.000If Yes, basis for exemption:

12-16 30TH AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LONG ISLAND CITYCity:
NYState:
11102Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

95. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MELI CONTRACTING CO INCVendor Name:

30052Transaction Number:

FIREFIGHTER FIELD CHAIN LINK FENCE RE 

INSTALLATION AND NEW DOUBLE GATES
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/05/2014Award Date:

08/05/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/10/2014End Date:

 $6,400Amount:

 $6,400Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,400Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

<50.000If Yes, basis for exemption:

12-16 30TH AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LONG ISLAND CITYCity:
NYState:
11102Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

96. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Roosevelt Island Operating Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 08/13/2015

Page 99 of 167

MID-ISLAND ELECTRIC SALESVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

ELECTRICAL CABLES/SWITCHES/CONDUITS 

LIGHT BULBS
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $12,201.3Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 9027Address Line1:

Address Line2:
COMMACKCity:
NYState:
11725Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

97. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MID-ISLAND ELECTRIC SALESVendor Name:

29649Transaction Number:

LIGHTING REPAIRS FROM OCTAGON TO COLER

HOSPITAL
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/10/2014Award Date:

04/10/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/25/2014End Date:

 $5,309.93Amount:

 $5,309.93Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,309.93Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

<50.000If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 9027Address Line1:

Address Line2:
COMMACKCity:
NYState:
11725Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

98. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MILLAMAR LANDSCAPE SERVICESVendor Name:

30251Transaction Number:

TREE PRUNINGProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/24/2014Award Date:

09/24/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/10/2014End Date:

 $5,000Amount:

 $5,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

<50.000If Yes, basis for exemption:

150 PLAINFIELD AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ELMONTCity:
NYState:
11003Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

99. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MOBILE STAGE NETWORKVendor Name:

29959Transaction Number:

MOBILE STAGE SCREEN, DJ, SIMULCAST FOR

JULY 4
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/09/2014Award Date:

07/09/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/10/2014End Date:

 $7,279Amount:

 $7,279Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,279Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

<50.000If Yes, basis for exemption:

154-20 BAYSIDE AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FLUSHINGCity:
NYState:
11354Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

100. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MONDIAL AUTOMOTIVE, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

BUS PARTS (AIR /EXHAUST 

FILTER/BATTERY/STARTER MOTORS/
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,128.91Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 560248Address Line1:

Address Line2:
COLLEGE POINTCity:
NYState:
11356Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

101. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NELSON & POPE, ENGINEERS & SURVEYORSVendor Name:

29591Transaction Number:

DESIGN SPORTSPARK TEMPORARY HEATING 

(T/O)
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/27/2014Award Date:

05/27/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $126,500Amount:

 $89,520Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $89,520Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $36,980Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Continuation Of Existing ServicesIf Yes, basis for exemption:

572 WALT WHITMAN ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MELVILLECity:
NYState:
11747Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

102. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NELSON & POPE, ENGINEERS & SURVEYORSVendor Name:

28769Transaction Number:

CULTURAL CENTER CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/28/2013Award Date:

06/28/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $78,349Amount:

 $50,184Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $78,349Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

572 WALT WHITMAN ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MELVILLECity:
NYState:
11747Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

103. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NELSON & POPE, ENGINEERS & SURVEYORSVendor Name:

28941Transaction Number:

SPORTS PARK TEMPORARY HEATINGProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/13/2013Award Date:

08/13/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/19/2014End Date:

 $16,500Amount:

 $5,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $16,500Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

<50.000If Yes, basis for exemption:

572 WALT WHITMAN ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MELVILLECity:
NYState:
11747Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

104. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NEW FLYER INDUSTRIES LIMITEDVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

PARTS FOR RIOC BUSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $29,771.83Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

711  KERNAGHAN AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WINNIPEG  MBCity:

State:
R2C 3T4Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

OtherCountry:

105. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NEW YORK PLUMBINGVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

TESTING FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEM/SEWER 

EJECTOR PUMP/VIDEO SEWER LINES
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $22,325.64Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

87-71 LEFFERTS BLVDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
RICHMOND HILLCity:
NYState:
11418Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

106. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NEW YORK PLUMBINGVendor Name:

30022Transaction Number:

REPAIR BROKEN SEWER PIPES BETWEEN 

SPORTSPARK AND TENNIS BUBBLE
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/28/2014Award Date:

07/28/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/06/2015End Date:

 $22,043.62Amount:

 $22,043.62Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $22,043.62Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

<50.000If Yes, basis for exemption:

87-71 LEFFERTS BLVDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
RICHMOND HILLCity:
NYState:
11418Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

107. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NEW YORK PLUMBINGVendor Name:

29705Transaction Number:

REPAIR BROKEN SEWER PIPES AT TRAM 

STATION
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/30/2014Award Date:

04/30/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/10/2014End Date:

 $14,842Amount:

 $14,842Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $14,842Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

<50.000If Yes, basis for exemption:

87-71 LEFFERTS BLVDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
RICHMOND HILLCity:
NYState:
11418Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

108. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NEW YORK PLUMBINGVendor Name:

30020Transaction Number:

REPAIRS SPORTS PARK SEWER EJECTOR PUMPProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/28/2014Award Date:

07/28/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/14/2014End Date:

 $11,158.38Amount:

 $11,158.38Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $11,158.38Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

<50.000If Yes, basis for exemption:

87-71 LEFFERTS BLVDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
RICHMOND HILLCity:
NYState:
11418Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

109. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NEW YORK PLUMBINGVendor Name:

30567Transaction Number:

MAIN STREET LINE STOPPAGE IN THE BUS 

GARAGE
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/24/2014Award Date:

12/24/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/09/2015End Date:

 $6,475.6Amount:

 $6,475.6Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,475.6Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

EmergencyIf Yes, basis for exemption:

87-71 LEFFERTS BLVDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
RICHMOND HILLCity:
NYState:
11418Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

110. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $6,475.6

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NEW YORK POWER AUTHORITYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

ELECTRICAL SERVICESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $653,135.31Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 5211Address Line1:

DEPT 116048Address Line2:
BINGHAMTONCity:
NYState:
13902Postal Code:
5211Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

111. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

CELLULAR BUSINESS SERVICESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $23,919.44Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 4181Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CAROL STREAMCity:
ILState:
60197Postal Code:
4181Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

112. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NORTHEASTERN OFFICE EQUIPMENT INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

COPY USAGE/Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $11,424.94Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

25 BANFI PLAZA NORTHAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FARMINGDALECity:
NYState:
11735Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

113. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NUCO PAINTING CORP Vendor Name:

28808Transaction Number:

TRAM STATION PAINTING & GENERAL 

REPAIRS
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/20/2013Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/28/2014End Date:

 $708,264.98Amount:

 $708,264.98Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $708,264.98Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

8 OVAL DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ISLANDIACity:
NYState:
11749Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

114. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYC WATER BOARDVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

WATER  SERVICESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $29,098.47Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 11863Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEWARKCity:
NJState:
07101Postal Code:
8163Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

115. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS INDUSTRIES FOR THE DISABLED INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

C-FOLD TOWELS/CLEANNG SUPPLIES/TOILET 

PAPER
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,295.59Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

11 COLUMBIA CIRCLE DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12203Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

116. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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OTHNIEL E. MARAGHVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

BASKETBALL OFFICIALProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,145Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

115-75 237 STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ELMONTCity:
NYState:
11003Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

117. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Roosevelt Island Operating Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 08/13/2015

Page 120 of 167

OUTDOOR FITNESS INCVendor Name:

29664Transaction Number:

ADDITIONAL OUTDOOR EQUIPMENT AT 

OCTAGON PARK
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/15/2014Award Date:

04/15/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/01/2014End Date:

 $5,037Amount:

 $5,037Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,037Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

<50.000If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 1470Address Line1:

Address Line2:
MONUMENTCity:
COState:
80132Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

118. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PIM CORPORATIONVendor Name:

30077Transaction Number:

MOTORGATE TRANSFORMERS VAULT 

WATERPROOFING PHASE 2
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/11/2014Award Date:

08/11/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/19/2014End Date:

 $48,000Amount:

 $48,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $48,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

<50.000If Yes, basis for exemption:

201  CIRCLE DRIVE NOAddress Line1:

SUITE 106Address Line2:
PISCATAWAYCity:
NJState:
08854Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

119. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $48,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PITNEY BOWES INC.Vendor Name:

25866Transaction Number:

PITNEY BOWES DIGITAL METER SYTEM LEASE

AGREEMENT
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/15/2010Award Date:

12/15/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/06/2015End Date:

 $13,296Amount:

 $3,324Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $13,296Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

OGS VENDORIf Yes, basis for exemption:

2225 AMERICAN DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEENAHCity:
WIState:
54956Postal Code:
1005Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

120. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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POMAGALSKIVendor Name:

22490Transaction Number:

TRAMWAY MODERNIZATIONProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/06/2008Award Date:

11/25/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2013End Date:

 $16,653,487.19Amount:

 $303,816.76Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $16,653,487.19Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

109 RUE ARISTIDE BERGESAddress Line1:

B.P 47-38341Address Line2:
VOREPPE LEDEXCity:

State:
00000Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

OtherCountry:

121. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PRO PUMP CORPVendor Name:

29795Transaction Number:

REPLACE SEWER PUMP AT TRAMWAYProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/27/2014Award Date:

05/27/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2014End Date:

 $10,235Amount:

 $10,235Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,235Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

<50.000If Yes, basis for exemption:

23 NASSAU AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
INWOODCity:
NYState:
11096Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

122. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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QUEENS PLAZA AUTO PARTSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

VEHICLE PARTS(MOTOR/FAN BELTS/SPARK 

PLUGS/WIPERS)
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $14,380.95Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

27-19 44TH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LONG ISLAND CITYCity:
NYState:
11101Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

123. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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R&R GENERAL SUPPLY COVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

RAGS/NUTS/BOLTS/WASHERS/CORN 

BROOMS/SNOW MELT
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $75,349.36Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

18-07 ASTORIA BLVDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LONG ISLAND CITYCity:
NYState:
11102Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

124. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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R&R GENERAL SUPPLY COVendor Name:

30334Transaction Number:

ICE MELT (SIDEWALK SALT)Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/16/2014Award Date:

10/16/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/03/2014End Date:

 $8,500Amount:

 $8,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,500Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

<50.000If Yes, basis for exemption:

18.07 ASTORIA BLVDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LONG ISLAND CITYCity:
NYState:
11102Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

125. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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RELIANT ELECTRICAL CONTRATING INC(mbe)Vendor Name:

30308Transaction Number:

SPORTS PARK ELECTRICALPANELS UPGRADEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/07/2014Award Date:

10/07/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/08/2015End Date:

 $11,200Amount:

 $11,200Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $11,200Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

<50.000If Yes, basis for exemption:

628 CLASSON AVE.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11238Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

126. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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RETRO-FIT INCVendor Name:

29871Transaction Number:

REPAIR AVAC GARBAGE CONTAINERSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/11/2014Award Date:

06/11/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/03/2014End Date:

 $7,367.8Amount:

 $7,367.8Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,367.8Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

<50.000If Yes, basis for exemption:

66-4 EAST JEFRYN BLVDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
DEER PARKCity:
NYState:
11729Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

127. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ROOFTOP FILMS INCVendor Name:

29428Transaction Number:

SUMMER MOVIE SERIES SCREENINGProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/01/2014Award Date:

06/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/25/2016End Date:

 $37,500Amount:

 $11,450Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $11,450Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $26,050Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

232 THIRD ST E103Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11215Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

128. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ROOSEVELT ISLAND CLEANERS INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

UNIFORM CLEANING SERVICESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $15,401Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

571 MAIN STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ROOSEVELT ISLANDCity:
NYState:
10044Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

129. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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RUNWAY TIRE SERVICE INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

TIRE SERVICES/TIRE FOR RIOC VEHICLESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $12,293.91Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

41-15 19TH AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ASTORIACity:
NYState:
11105Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

130. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Roosevelt Island Operating Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 08/13/2015

Page 133 of 167

S&H UNIFORM CORPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

UNIFORM FOR RIOC 

MAINTENANCE/GROUNDS/BUS GARAGE DEPT
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,996.76Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

ONE AQUEDUCT ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WHITE PLAINSCity:
NYState:
10606Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

131. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SAFETY MARKINGS INCVendor Name:

28385Transaction Number:

RIOC PAVEMENT MARKINGS SERVICE 

CONTRACT 2013-14
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/01/2013Award Date:

12/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/30/2014End Date:

 $44,907.4Amount:

 $44,907.4Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $44,907.4Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

460 BOSTWICK AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BRIDGEPORTCity:
CTState:
06605Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

132. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SARATOGA ASSOCIATESVendor Name:

26899Transaction Number:

BLACKWELL HOUSE INTERIOR DESIGNProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/07/2011Award Date:

11/07/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2014End Date:

 $42,629.26Amount:

 $22,678.76Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $42,629.26Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Continuation Of Existing ServicesIf Yes, basis for exemption:

299 BROADWAYAddress Line1:

SUITE 900Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10007Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

133. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SCIENTIFIC ELECTRIC COMPANY INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

ELECTRICAL WIRES/INSTALL STREET 

LIGHTS/METER INSTALLATION
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,661.56Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1475 EAST 222ND STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BRONXCity:
NYState:
10469Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

134. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SCIENTIFIC ELECTRIC COMPANY INCVendor Name:

27191Transaction Number:

MOTORGATE GARAGE LIGHTING IMPROVEMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/25/2013Award Date:

03/25/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/25/2014End Date:

 $722,000Amount:

 $236,135Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $722,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

11Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1475 EAST 222ND STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BRONXCity:
NYState:
10469Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

135. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

3

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SENTRY ELECTRIC LLCVendor Name:

29644 (29806)Transaction Number:

WEST PIER LIGH FIXTURE REPLACEMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/30/2014Award Date:

05/30/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/21/2014End Date:

 $18,655Amount:

 $18,655Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $18,655Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

185 BUFFALO AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FREEPORTCity:
NYState:
11520Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

136. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SHAWN CONSTRUCTION INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

REPAIR CATCH BASIN/GUARD RAILS/PAINT 

PLYWWOD AT M/GATE
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $4,950Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1088 FLUSHING AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11237Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

137. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Roosevelt Island Operating Corporation

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 08/13/2015

Page 140 of 167

SHAWN CONSTRUCTION INCVendor Name:

29328Transaction Number:

MAIN STREET CULTURAL CENTER 

RESTORATION
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/27/2014Award Date:

05/27/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/30/2015End Date:

 $854,096.51Amount:

 $747,675.57Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $747,675.57Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $106,420.94Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1088 FLUSHING AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11237Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

138. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

8

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SHEA CARR JEWELL(PARAMETRIX)Vendor Name:

20059Transaction Number:

ENGINEERING TRAMWAYProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/29/2010Award Date:

03/29/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $2,297,017Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $2,221,639.08Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $75,377.92Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Uniquely Qualified SourceIf Yes, basis for exemption:

2102H CARRIAGE DRIVE SWAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
OLYMPIACity:
WAState:
98502Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

139. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $2,297,017

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SHI INTERNATIONAL CORPVendor Name:

30555Transaction Number:

VMMARE LICENSE PURCHASEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/24/2014Award Date:

12/24/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/23/2015End Date:

 $8,154.64Amount:

 $8,154.64Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,154.64Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

OGS VENDORIf Yes, basis for exemption:

290 DAVIDSON  AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SOMERSETCity:
NJState:
08873Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

140. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

EMAIL SERVICE/HELP DESK APPRILCATION 

RENEWAL
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,556.15Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

290 DAVIDSON  AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SOMERSETCity:
NJState:
08873Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

141. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SIGNS AND DECAL CORPVendor Name:

30021Transaction Number:

FABRICATION OF BUILDING SING FOR TRAM 

STATION
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/28/2014Award Date:

07/28/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/18/2014End Date:

 $19,800Amount:

 $19,800Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $19,800Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

<50.000If Yes, basis for exemption:

410 MORGAN AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11211Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

142. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SINGH LANDSCAPING & LAWN SPRINKLER CORPVendor Name:

29592Transaction Number:

GOOD SHEPHERD COMMUNITY CENTER 

LANDSCAPE & STREETSCAPE RE-BID
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/26/2014Award Date:

09/11/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $374,060.27Amount:

 $307,363.6Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $307,363.6Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $66,696.67Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

99-05 211 th  STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
QUEENS VILLAGECity:
NYState:
11429Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

143. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SPRAGUE OPERATING RESOURCES LLCVendor Name:

30540Transaction Number:

BIODIESEL FUELProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/23/2014Award Date:

12/23/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $390,000Amount:

 $21,687.13Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $21,687.13Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $368,312.87Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

OGS VENDORIf Yes, basis for exemption:

185 INTERNATIONLA DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
PORTSMOUTHCity:
NHState:
03801Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

144. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SPRAGUE OPERATING RESOURCES LLCVendor Name:

30482Transaction Number:

BIODIESEL FUELProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/01/2014Award Date:

12/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

02/13/2015End Date:

 $26,446.3Amount:

 $26,446.3Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $26,446.3Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

OGS VENDORIf Yes, basis for exemption:

185 INTERNATIONLA DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
PORTSMOUTHCity:
NHState:
03801Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

145. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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STEVE DiSISTO GENERAL CONTRACTORS INC.Vendor Name:

27906Transaction Number:

REPAIR Z BRICK PAVERS ISLAND WIDEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/15/2013Award Date:

06/15/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/14/2014End Date:

 $104,962.5Amount:

 $43,300Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $104,962.5Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

11 RIDGE ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CORTLANDT MANORCity:
NYState:
10567Postal Code:
6707Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

146. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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T&M PROTECTION RESOURCES LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

PUBLIC SAFETY INVISTIGATIONProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

230 PARK AVENUEAddress Line1:

SUITE 440Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10169Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

147. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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T&M PROTECTION RESOURCES LLCVendor Name:

28371Transaction Number:

OPERATIONAL AUDIT FOR THE PUBLIC 

SAFETY DEPARTMENT
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/18/2013Award Date:

04/18/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/18/2013End Date:

 $55,589.5Amount:

 $527.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $55,589.5Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

230 PARK AVENUEAddress Line1:

SUITE 440Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10169Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

148. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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T&M PROTECTION RESOURCES LLCVendor Name:

29682Transaction Number:

PUBLIC SAFETY INVISTIGATIONProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/18/2014Award Date:

04/18/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/01/2014End Date:

 $30,000Amount:

 $30,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $30,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Continuation Of Existing ServicesIf Yes, basis for exemption:

230 PARK AVENUEAddress Line1:

SUITE 440Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10169Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

149. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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THE LANDTEK GROUP INCVendor Name:

29163Transaction Number:

OCTAGON TENNIS COURT 

RESURFACING&REPAIRS
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/27/2014Award Date:

04/14/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/13/2014End Date:

 $61,140Amount:

 $53,901.1Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $53,901.1Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $7,238.9Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

235 COUNTY LINE ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
AMITYVILLECity:
NYState:
11701Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

150. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TODD HARRIS COMPANY INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

POOL SUPPLIES (CHLORINE/D.E/F/POOL 

FILTERS /ACID)
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $15,214.95Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 682Address Line1:

Address Line2:
EDISONCity:
NJState:
08818Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

151. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TOSKI &CO  CPA, PC Vendor Name:

28853Transaction Number:

AUDIT SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/15/2014Award Date:

01/15/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/14/2017End Date:

 $94,500Amount:

 $31,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $31,500Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $63,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

300 ESSJAY ROADAddress Line1:

SUITE 115Address Line2:
WILLIAMSVILLECity:
NYState:
14221Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

152. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

3

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TOWER FORDVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

REPAIR FLEET VEHICLE/FUEL 

PIPES/MIRRORS
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,486.37Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

12 SOUTH MIDDLE NECK ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
GREAT NECKCity:
NYState:
11021Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

153. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TRIUS INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

PARTS  FOR STREET SWEEPER VEHICLEProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,259.19Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

458 JOHNSON AVE PO BOX 158Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BOHEMIACity:
NYState:
11716Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

154. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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UNITED METRO ENERGY CORPVendor Name:

28477Transaction Number:

DIESEL FOR RIOC VEHICLESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/06/2012Award Date:

01/06/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/22/2014End Date:

 $312,287.21Amount:

 $124,224.42Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $312,287.21Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

OGS VENDORIf Yes, basis for exemption:

500 KINGSLAND AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11222Postal Code:
1986Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

155. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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UNITED METRO ENERGY CORPVendor Name:

29807Transaction Number:

PROVIDE #2 HEATING OIL FOR S/PARK 

FACILITY
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/30/2014Award Date:

05/30/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $193,556Amount:

 $88,555.47Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $88,555.47Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $105,000.53Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

OGS VENDORIf Yes, basis for exemption:

500 KINGSLAND AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11222Postal Code:
1986Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

156. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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UNITED RENTALSVendor Name:

30439Transaction Number:

AVAC TEMPORARY HEATProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/17/2014Award Date:

11/17/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/31/2016End Date:

 $36,570Amount:

 $28,026Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $28,026Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $8,544Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

<50.000If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 VAN RIOER AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ELMWOOD PARKCity:
NJState:
07407Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

157. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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UNITED RENTALSVendor Name:

30416Transaction Number:

BUS GARAGE TEMPORARY HEATProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/07/2014Award Date:

11/07/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $21,850Amount:

 $17,666Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $17,666Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $4,184Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

<50.000If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 VAN RIOER AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ELMWOOD PARKCity:
NJState:
07407Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

158. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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URBAN EXTERMINATING COVendor Name:

27386Transaction Number:

PEST CONTROL ISLAND WIDEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/05/2012Award Date:

04/05/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/01/2014End Date:

 $30,290Amount:

 $20,490Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $30,290Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

OGS VENDORIf Yes, basis for exemption:

21 SOUTH 12TH AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MOUNT VERNONCity:
NYState:
10550Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

159. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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VAN BORTEL FORD INC.Vendor Name:

29338Transaction Number:

FORD 250 XL VEHICLEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/18/2013Award Date:

12/18/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/30/2014End Date:

 $49,391.86Amount:

 $49,391.86Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $49,391.86Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

OGS VENDORIf Yes, basis for exemption:

71 MARSH ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14445Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

160. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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VERIZONVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

TELEPHONE SERVICESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $16,230.13Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 15124Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12212Postal Code:
5124Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

161. Telecommunication Equipment or ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WANK ADAMS SLAVIN ASSOCIATS LLPVendor Name:

30336Transaction Number:

A&E SERVICES REHABILITATION TO TRAM 

STATION ROOF(MANHATTAN)
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/17/2014Award Date:

10/17/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $25,550Amount:

 $20,105Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $20,105Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $5,445Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

<50.000If Yes, basis for exemption:

740 BROADWAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10003Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

162. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTERVendor Name:

30048Transaction Number:

ACCESS TO ON-LINE LEGAL RESEARCH 

LIBRARIES
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/05/2014Award Date:

08/05/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2017End Date:

 $34,992.75Amount:

 $7,400Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,400Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $27,592.75Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

SOLE SOURCEIf Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 6292Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CAROL STREAMCity:
ILState:
60197Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

163. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $34,992.75

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTERVendor Name:

28707Transaction Number:

WESTLAW SUBSCRIPTION 6/1/2013-

5/31/2014
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/01/2013Award Date:

06/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/31/2014End Date:

 $10,999.1Amount:

 $2,558.4Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,999.1Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

SOLE SOURCEIf Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 6292Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CAROL STREAMCity:
ILState:
60197Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

164. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $10,999.1

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Additional Comments:


